

LEONARD COMMUNITY DEVELOPEMENT CORP.

February 7, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 8:52 A.M. with the following members present: Bobby Pannkuk, Tyler McCarty, Rodger Alexander and Billy Grimes, Tammie Summers and Jeremy Nolen were absent. A quorum was satisfied.

A motion by Tyler McCarley to approve the minutes for January 10, 2018 and seconded by Bobby Pannkuk. The motion was approved, all members present voted for the motion.

A motion was made by Tyler McCarley to table the financial report until March meeting due to lack of information, seconded by Bobby Pannkuk. Motion carried all members present voting for the motion.

A motion was made by Tyler McCarley to approve the Façade petition of Tyler Pannkuk for repair of the building at south Main Street. Seconded by Billy Grimes. The motion carried all members present voting for the motion.

A motion was made by Bobby Pannkuk and seconded by Tyler McCarley to pay the city \$100.00 for the bookkeeping. Motion carried. All members present voting for the motion.

A motion was made by Bobby Pannkuk to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 A.M. seconded by Tyler McCarley. Motion carried.

Next meeting set for 8:45 A.M. March 7, 2018

---

Secretary

---

President